EL PASO FIRST
healthplans, i

Memo

To: Our Valued Providers

From: EIl Paso First Health Plans

Date: September 17, 2013

Re: UPDATE Reminder: Flu Vaccine Procedure Code 90686 Effective September 5, 2013

Flu Vaccine Procedure Code 90686 to Be a Benefit Effective
September 5, 2013
Information posted August 28, 2013

Effective for dates of service on or after September 5, 2013, flu vaccine procedure code 90686
will be a benefit of Texas Medicaid.

The following table shows the initial rates that will be implemented for procedure code 90686:

Current Current Medicaid Fee Adjusted Fee
Procedure Medicaid Adjusted Effective Effective
Code Fee Fee 9-5-2013 9-5-2013
1 90686 3-18 Not a Not a Informational- | Informational-
benefit benefit Available Available
through through
Texas TWVFC
Vaccines for
Children
(TVFC)
1 90686 19- Not a Not a $17.08 $17.08
999 benefit benefit
S 90686 3-18 Not a Not a Informational- | Informational-
benefit benefit Avallable Available
through through
TVFC TWVFC
S 90686 19-20 | Not a Not a $17.08 $17.08
benefit benefit

TOS™ : 1 = Medical, S = THSteps

For more information, call the TMHP Contact Center at 1-800-925-9126.

http://www.tmhp.com/Pages/Medicaid/Medicaid home.aspx

*El Paso First does not require prior authorization for our STAR/CHIP members to receive a flu vaccine
from our In-Network Providers .
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